HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

76

DATE: March 1, 2022

AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE HIRING PROCESS

| ENTRY LEVEL

| DISAPPRO

Juvenile Detention

P/T Youth Worker

AFSCME
Juvenile
Detention:

$20.38/hour

vl

Secondary Roads

(2) Equipment Operators

CWA Secondary
Roads:

$24.55/hour

v

(AUTHFORM.doc/FORMS)

=

Chairman, Board of,S{pervisors




Lisa Anderson

- E——
From: Ryan Weber
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 3:19 PM
To: Lisa Anderson
Subject: request

| am requesting to hire {1) part time male to replace EO.

Ryan M. Weber

Director

Woodbury County Juvenile Detention Center
rweber@woodburycountyiowa.gov

Phone: (712) 279-6622

Fax: (712) 234-2900




Woodbury County Secondary Roads Department

759 E. Frontage Road * Moville, Iowa 51039
Telephone (712) 279-6484 » (712) 875-3215 ¢ Fax (712) 873-3235

COUNTY ENGINEER ASSISTANT TO THE COUNTY ENGINEER SECRETARY
Mark J. Nahra, P.E. Benjamin T. Kusler, E.I.T. Tish Brice

mnahra@ sioux-city.org bkusler@sioux-city.org tbrice@sioux-city.org
To: Woodbury County Board of Supervisors

Woodbury County Human Resources

From: Mark J. Nahra, County Engineer
Date: February 24, 2022
Subject: District 2 and 4 Equipment Operator Position

To begin work on the gravel road improvement program, the county road department proposed
to add four employees to its full-time staff. Two of the new positions have already been
approved, one for Hornick and one for Moville. In order to have staff at the level necessary to
begin work on the project this spring, | am now requesting that we fill the two Equipment
operator positions for the Oto and Correctionville districts.

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you for your assistance and attention.




